From: Adele Cook

To: Planning
Subject: Hornblower Lodge, Highlights, Hawsker, - NYM/2018/0086/CU
Date: 01 March 2018 13:50:17

Environmental Health- Commercial Regulation

Having reviewed the above application | have no comments to make from a commercial
regulation perspective. | will send a letter to the applicant advising them on relevant food and
health and safety requirements.

Regards
A.Cook

Adele Cook

Environmental Health Officer
Commercial Regulation
Environmental Services
Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

YO11 2HG

Tel: 01723 383512

DISCLAIMER

This email (and any files transmitted with it) may contain confidential
or privileged information and is intended for the addressee only.

IT you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that ang
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken is prohibited
and may be unlawful - you should therefore return the email to the
sender and delete it from your system.

Any opinions expressed are those of the author of the email, and
do not necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored
for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.

This email has been checked for the presence of computer viruses,
but please rely on your own virus-checking procedures.
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